

Village of Orland Park



Department of Police Memorandum

To: Chief McCarthy
From: Lt. B. West (Taser Coordinator) *BS*
Date: November 17, 2015 *11/17/15*
Re: Request for Authorization of TASER Destruction

Chief McCarthy, I am requesting permission to destroy (5) X26 (CEW-Conducted Electrical Weapons/TASER Devices) in preparation for TASER's trade up program for the (5) X2 CEW's we will be purchasing in 2016.

TASER is offering a \$180 credit for each destroyed TASER.

All (5) TASER's were removed from service previously for failing their respective safety check. They are inoperable and not safe for patrol use.

The serial numbers and date of purchase are as follows:

X00-391420	08-06-2008
X00-470059	07-02-2009
X00-395902	05-21-2008
X00-238306	01-03-2007
X00-370631	04-07-2008